

22/03/2002

ASS. SEC. BY:

REF: CS3/SPF18005466/Grd3²

Special Instruction:

Surveyor:

ASSIGNMENT (Office)

From (Person): Abdul Rehman of SPF Date/Time: 22/03/2018

Estimated Cost: Bill to:

OD/TP/WS/TP RES / OD RES / EVA / INV / MV / CS

To Inspect Vehicle No: FBD 5704A Insured: QX672H

at Workshop m/s Bike Image Motor Trading Tel: 9782 9998

of 466 Upper Serangoon Road

Policy No: Claim No: AEMD/105/009/2017/207

Sum Insured: Excess:

Make of Veh: D.O.A. 13/11/2017

(Client's Record)

CA / REV / REP. / REV 24 HRS 'wp'

26/3/18 @ Morning

H.O.D. Endorsement:

Date/Time: 10:46am @ 23/3/18 Person Contacted: Sam Vehicle: IN/OUT

Date/Time	Action/Instruction (X) Estimate
	FBD 5704A - X
	QX672H - X
	L/S \$1900, 3 days

24/09/2020 6.22pm Dear LKK, We need a revised copy of the survey report. Kindly provide the estimated upper range of repair cost. Thank you. Best Regards, Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat

28/09/2020 9.50am Guo Qiang quoted estimated upper range of repair cost \$1,900.00 - \$2,400.00. Re-open file to add in. Celine 28/09/2020

Est. Repairs: 7 days Res. Yes or No

Lum Sum: 20 % 3 Val: Yes or No

CA / REV / REP. / 24 HRS 'wp'

Vehicle: IN / OUT

Date: Person Contacted:

Survey held at w/s 12:30pm

Des. of Damages (Frt) Rear / O/S / N/S / U/C / Rooftop or

The U/C / Chassis frame / Body Structure affected due to collision.

Date / Time	Action / Instruction
26/3	Need to get G/A from w/s

RECEIVED 14 MAY 2018

Date/Time: File Pass to?

☐ : Preli. Report

Days Of Repair: 2

1) *by post*☒ : Final Report

Resurvey No. of Trip:

Survey Fee:

Date/Time: File Return to?

Transportation

2)

Add Fee: ☐ : Site Insp (\$

) S + RS \$

☐ : Interview (\$

) Photos

☐ : Tech. Insp (\$

) Others

☐ : Weekend (\$

TOTAL

Report Format: DAR

Lump Sum / L.S. (\$ 1900 - 00)

280